
ro- __ age
Salado

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SALADO BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

6:30 P.M., THURSDAY, AUGUST 4, 2016
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

301 NORTH STAGECOACH, SALADO, TX
BOARD OF ALDERMEN CHAMBERS

I. CALL TO ORDER

1. Invocation/Moment of Silence

2. Pledge of Allegiance, Texas Pledge of Allegiance

("Honor the Texas flag: I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.")

II. PROCLAMATIONS / SPECIAL RECOGNITION

3. Cultural District Designation awarded to the Village of Salado by the Texas Commission on the Arts, Jill
Shipman, President, Public Art League of Salado.

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS

4. Citizens who desire to address the Board of Aldermen on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this
meeting. Public comments on issues not listed on the agenda will be received during this portion of the
meeting. Comments related to items on the agenda will be received during consideration of the
individual agenda item. Please limit comments to 3 minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken
by the Board of Aldermen.

IV. REPORTS

Mayor's Report

Departmental reports:
• Police Department Report, Chief Jack Hensley
• Fire Department Report, Chief Shane Berrier - moved to August 18 per request by Chief Berrier
• Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau Report, Executive Director Mary Poche'

Investment Report: Dan Nixon, Financial Advisor

Regular Board of Aldermen Meeting, August 4, 2016 • Page I of 3



Regular Board of Aldermen Meeting, August 4, 2016 ▪ Page 2 of 3

Village Administrator’s Report

V. CONSENT AGENDA 

All items listed under this section, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the Board of Aldermen
and may be enacted by one motion.  If discussion is desired by the Board of Aldermen, any item may be
removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of an Alderman and will be considered separately.

5. Consider approving the Consent Agenda items:

a. Minutes, July 21, 2016 Workshop and Regular Meeting.
b. A Resolution (R-2016-144) to join and participate in the PACE Purchasing Cooperative.
c. An Interlocal Agreement with PACE Purchasing Cooperative.

VI. REGULAR AGENDA

6. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on a 60-month contract with Dahill for the lease of a copier
and copier supplies/services in the amount of $295.77 per month.

VII. WORKSHOP SESSION

7. Discuss the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 budget.

8. Discuss issues at Salado Creek and springs.

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

9. Conduct an executive session as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 551.074, Personnel
Matters, for the evaluation of the Chief of Police.

10. Conduct an executive session as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section 551.071, Consultation
with Attorney, concerning an investigation into possible misconduct by an employee, possible misuse of
government information, and available legal remedies.

IX. ADJOURN

The Village of Salado reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts
and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087
(Economic Development).

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Village Secretary’s office at (254) 947-5060 for further assistance.

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of this Notice of Meeting was posted in a public place at 5:00 p.m.
on Monday, August 1, 2016.



Removed from display: _

Regular Board of Aldermen Meeting, August 4, 2016 • Page 3 of 3



POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT

July 31, 2016

Develop 5 year action/strategic plan Draft of 5 year plan completed, will go before committee
for review

review.

EarlyOutdoor Warning Systems FederalSignalSafety and Security Systems, 3 Electro
mechanical rotating sirens.

Code Red Will continue to publicize the need for citizens to register
their cell s

BREAKDOWN OF TYPE OF CALLSFOR SERVICE
Average respon

Offenses
4Arrests
5

Motor Vehicle Accidents 6
Alarm Calls 5 (4 residential,l business,0 other)



1 MainNo Driver's License

Positive feedback from citizens

1 Expi Vehicle Registration Main

CONTINUING PROGRAMS

Housewatch Physicallycheck the housewhile
Citizensare out of town



Salado Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau
2016-2017 ACTION PLAN UPDATE - August 4, 2016



Salado Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau
2016-2017 ACTION PLAN UPDATE - August 4, 2016

Chamber/Tourism Stroll Billboards Going up first of September - one
specifically for Stroll and one for
Stroll with listed

Increase numbers in attendance



Village of Salado, Texas
Board of Aldermen

Minutes
Regular Meeting

6:30 p.m. Thursday, July 21,2016
Municipal Building, 301 N. Stagecoach Road

Salado, Texas

Present: Mayor Skip Blancett, Mayor Pro Tempore Fred Brown, Alderman Amber Preston
Dankert, Alderman Michael McDougal, Alderman David Williams.

Absent: Alderman Frank Coachman.

Others Present: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator; Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary.

I. Call to Order.

Mayor Blancett called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.

1. Scott Mescher, First Baptist Church of Salado, led the invocation.

2. The Mayor led the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

II. Proclamations/Special Recognition.

3. Victor and Modene Marek presented a check for $500 for the Main Street Improvements
Program and challenged the Village to raise $3,000 for the project by Monday, July 25,
2016. If$3,000 is raised, the Mareks will give another $500.

4. The Mayor presented a proclamation of welcome to singer/songwriter Alex Harvey, who
has decided to make his home in Salado. Mr. Harvey and his wife sang two songs for the
Board of Aldermen.

III. Public Comments.

5. Albert Vanderkroon, 101 Roseway Circle, said he disapproves of the recently passed
ordinance to prevent the feeding of deer and wishes to see a referendum on the matter in
the fall.

IV. Reports.

Mayor's Report:
Mayor Blancett reported that Salado Legends opens July 23,2016, and gave an update on
Interstate 35 construction.

Alderman Reports:

Minutes, Regular Meeting, July 21,2016· Page I of 3



Environmental/Deer Committee: Alderman Dankert reported that a position on the
Committee has come open; there are several promising prospects to fill the vacancy. Her
report included discussion on oak wilt, the deer ordinance, and Salado Creek.

ETJ/ Annexation Committee: Alderman McDougal reported that the Committee did not
meet because members were on vacations. A meeting will be set soon.

Ordinance Committee: Alderman Williams reported that members are working on various
ordinances. His report included discussion on the possibility of combining the Pace Park
Ordinance and the Parks Regulation Ordinance.

Main Street Committee: Mayor Pro Tempore Brown reported that TxDOT is working on
a plan for Main Street engineering. He reported that the funds raised through the Marek
matching program will be used to purchase benches with covers.

Street Improvements Committee: Alderman McDougal discussed the crack-seal program,
potholes, point repairs on Salado Plaza Drive, and the ongoing update to the Transportation
Plan.

Economic Development Committee: Mayor Pro Tempore Brown reported that the Target
Team met in July and Alderman Coachman made a presentation explaining all the different
facets that make up the economic development effort.

Trails/Parks Committee: Alderman Dankert reported that TxDOT has requested more
information about the TAP grant for the trail. An "Advanced Funding Agreement" must
be signed and submitted.

Public Safety Committee: Alderman McDougal reported that the Committee did not have
a July meeting but will meet in August. Alderman Dankert said a "Police Appreciation
Day" might be planned.

Stagecoach/Wastewater Status Report: Mayor Pro Tempore Brown explained that the use
of the Stagecoach Wastewater Treatment Plant is temporary until the new WWTP is built.
Administrator Foutz explained the permit renewal process for both the Stagecoach plant
and the Sanctuary plant that will be constructed with bond funds.

Financial Report:
Administrator Foutz explained that property taxes are just a bit low but sales taxes are on
target. Water franchise fees look low but do not reflect recent payments. She said she has
not received all departmental budget requests. See attached report.

v. Consent Agenda.

6. Consider approving the Consent Agenda item:

a. Minutes, July 7,2016, Regular Meeting.

Minutes, Regular Meeting, July 21, 2016 • Page 2 of 3



b. Minutes, July 14, 2016, Regular and Workshop Meeting.
c. Resolution (R-2016.143) of the Board of Aldermen of the Village of Salado, Texas, to

provide preference to local bidders of Village contracts in accordance with Chapter 271
of the Local Government Code; establishing a Severability Provision and an Effective
Date.

Mayor Pro Tempore Brown made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Alderman Dankert seconded. The motion carried unanimously (4-0).

The Mayor closed the Consent Agenda at 7:38 p.m. As there was no Regular Agenda
business, he convened the Workshop Agenda at 7:44 p.m.

VI. Workshop Agenda.

7. Discussion on water quality and usage of Salado Creek and springs within the Village
limits.

There was lengthy discussion about increased activity in the creek, particularly in the area
next to the StagecoachWWTP, because all the park areas at the lakes are closed for the
remainder of the year. More trash is accumulating in the creek access areas, people are
building dams with rocks to create "swimming holes", and people are consuming alcohol
in the area near the Sirena statue.

Itwas suggested to close access to the area near Sirena for the rest of the summer and direct
people to go to Pace Park, which is more manageable and child-friendly for swimming.
There also was discussion about "no swimming/no littering" signage.

The Mayor closed the Workshop Session at 8:23 p.m,

VII. Adjourn.

Mayor Pro TemporeBrown made the motion to adjourn; Alderman Dankert seconded.

The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:24 p.m.

Skip Blancett, Mayor

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary

Minutes, Regular Meeting, July 21, 2016 • Page 3 of3

------------- -- - -



BOARD OF ALDERMEN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

8/4/16
Item #4b

Consent Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPT/DIVISION REVIEW: Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider approval ofa Resolution (R-2016-144) of the Board of Aldermen ofthe
Village of Salado, Texas, to join the PACE Purchasing Cooperative.

ITEM SUMMARY: The Village's contract for copier services with Dahill expires August 30, 2016. Dahill is a
service member of the PACE Purchasing Cooperative, a purchasing cooperative based in Educational Service Center
Region 20 in San Antonio. Membership is free and open to municipalities, and other political subdivisions, and non
profits. PACE has already conducted the competitive bidding process and offers best prices to its members. A
Resolution by the Board of Aldermen is necessary to join PACE.

COMMITTEE / STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

ATTACHMENTS:
• ResolutionR-2016-144
• PACE fact sheet



RESOLUTION R-2016-144

PACE PURCHASING COOPERATIVE

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE VILLAGE
OF SALADO, TEXAS, TO JOIN THE PACE PURCHASING
COOPERATIVE.

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Village of Salado to join and participate in the PACE
Purchasing Cooperative, being organized and administered by the Education Service Center,
Region 20; and

WHEREAS, authority for this commitment is authorized by Article 791.011 Interlocal
Cooperation Act as amended and would allow for substantial savings to be realized by volume
purchasing of specific commodity items;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF
ALDERMEN OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1.
The Village of Salado Board of Aldermen hereby joins and elects to participate in the PACE
Purchasing Cooperative being organized and administered by the Education Service Center,
Region 20, and recognizes that there will be no fee for participation.

Section 2.
The Village of Salado Board of Aldermen hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute such documents
as are appropriate and necessary to implement the Village's participation in said PACE Purchasing
Cooperative.

Section 3.
This Resolution shall become effective upon passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2016, by a vote of

__ (ayes) to __ (nays) to __ (abstentions).

Skip Blancett, Mayor

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary



7/11/2016 About Us

L"iOfn0 Contact Us Logrn Search

PACEHome About PACE News l\1ernbershlp Contracts Contact Us Vendors

About Us

The Purchasing Association of Cooperative Entities (PACE) is designed to give its membersadditional awarded contract
tools to assist their entities in meeting bidding requirements,saving valuable staff resources. PACEfinds vendors to assist
members in meeting their operation goals and save funds when obtaining best value supplies.

PACEwas created by Education ServiceCenter,Region 13 in Austin,Texasand Education ServiceCenter,Region 20 in San
Antonio, Texas. PACEis administered by Education ServiceCenter,Region 20. Education ServiceCenter,Region 20 was
established by the TexasLegislature in 1967 to assist school districtsand charter schools in improving efficienciesand student
performance. Region education service centersare non-regulatory,intermediate education units. TexasEducation Code,
Chapter 8, gives each school district the opportunity to voluntarily be served by and participatewith a regional educational
service center.

PACEwelcomes public and governmententities, including cities, counties, independent school districts,higher education
institutions, non-profit agencies, political subdivisions, and others.

Why Should I Join?
PACE
• Providesgovernment agencies opportunities for greater efficiencyand economy in acquiring goods and services

• Takesadvantage of state-of-the-artpurchasing procedures to insure the mostcompetitivecontracts

• Provides competitive price solicitation and bulk purchasing for multiple government agencies that yield economic benefitsunobtainable by the individual entity

• Provides quick and efficientdelivery of goods and services by contractingwith high performancevendors

• Equalizes purchasing power for smaller agencies that are unable to command the best contractsdue to size limitations

• Maintains credibility and confidence in business procedures bymaintaining open competition for purchases and by complying with purchasing laws and ethical business
practices

PACE FAQs

© Copyright 2013-2016 IEducationServiceCenters,Regions IIand 20 IAll Rights Reserved
Contactthe Webmasterfor assistancewith this site I Termsof Use/PrivacyPolicy

poweredby ezTask™

http://programs.esc2O.neVdefaull.aspx?name=pace.AboutUs 1/1



7/11/2016 Texas Membership

PACE Home About PACE News Membership Contracts Contact Us Vendors

Cooperative Purchasing Agreement for Texas

This PACECooperative PurchasingMembershipAgreement will allow a MemberAgency to purchase commoditiesand/or services, fromany and all PACEvendors, under the
same terms, conditions and price as stated in each awarded contract. tt is hereby agreed to by PACEand the MemberAgency that:

1. PACEwill Provide organizational and administrativestructureof PACE.ProvideAdministrativeand Support Staffnecessaryfor efficientoperation of PACE.Provide marketing
of the PACEto expand membership,awarded contractsand commoditycategories. Initiateand implement activities required for competitivebidding and vendor award
process including posting,advertising, collecting proposals, scoring proposals, and awarding of vendor contracts.Providememberswith current awarded vendor contracts,
instructions for obtaining quotes and ordering procedures.Maintain filing systemfor all competitivebidding procedure requirements.Provide Reportsas requested.

2. PACEmemberagencywill Commit to participate in PACE.Designate a PrimaryContactfor the entity to be responsible for promoting PACEwithin the organization. Commit
to purchase productsand services fromPACEVendorAwarded Contractswhen in the best interest of the entity.Accept shipments of products ordered fromAwarded
Vendors in accordancewith standard purchasing procedures. PayAwardedVendors in a timely manner for all goods and services received. Report any vendor issues that
may arise to the PACECooperative Contact.

3. PACEmemberagency agrees to comply fully with all applicable federal, state,and local statutes,ordinances, rules, and regulations in connectionwith the programs
contemplated under thisAgreement. This Agreement is subject to all applicable present and future valid laws governing such programs.

4. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Stateof Texasand venue shall be in the county in which the administrative officesof EducationService Center,Region
20 are locatedwhich is Bexar County,Texas.

5. n is the responsibility of the Entitypurchasing fromPACEPurchasingCooperative awarded vendors to insure that the respectiveStatepurchasing laws are being followed.

6. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties heretowith respect to the matterscovered by its termsand it may not be modified in any mannerwithout the
expresswritten consent of the Parties.

7. If any term(s)or provision(s) of this Agreement are held by a court of competentjurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the reminder of the provisions of this
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

8. Beforeany partymay resort to litigation, any claims, disputes or other mattersin question between the Parties to this Agreement shall be submitted to the nonbinding
mediation.

9. No Partyto this Agreementwaives or relinquishes any immunityor defense on behalf of themselves, their directors,officers,employees, and agents as a result of its
execution of this Agreementand performanceof the functions and obligations described herein.

Interlocal Agreement
Please send a signed InterlocalAgreement to: Education Service Center,Region 20, Attention:PACECoop/JimMetzger,1314Hines Avenue, SanAntonio, TX 78208 or e-mail
to jim.metzger@esc20.net

:B Inte~ocalAgreement

Resolution
Pease send a signed Resolution to: EducationServiceCenter,Region 20, Attention:PACECoop/JimMetzger,1314 Hines Avenue, SanAntonio, TX 78208 ore-mail to
jim.metzger@esc20.net.

;B Resolution - City

!2;) Resolution - Countv

IE Resolution - School District

© Copyright 2013-2016 I EducationServiceCenters, Regions11and 20 I All Rights Reserved
Contactthe Webmasterfor assistancewith this site I Termsof Use/PrivacyPolicy

powered by ezTask™

http://programs.esc20.netldefault.aspx?name=pace.membership.Texas 1/1



1314HinesAvenue
SanAntonio,TX 78208

Ph: 210.370.5204
Fx: 877.418.6544

PURCHASING COOPERATIVE

Frequently Asked Questions
Who awards PACEcontracts? New proposals are awarded by the Board of
Directors of Education Service Center, Region 20.

Who can join PACE?PACEis for local government agencies, school districts, cities,
counties, Colleges, Universities and non-profits throughout the United States.

When can an agency join? Right now. Interlocal agreements are listed on the
PACEweb site under membership.

Where are coop prices listed? For vendors that have pricing and contract
information on the PACEsite, a member needs to login to see those listed prices
and information. Other non-listed prices are on awarded vendors web site (please
follow links on the PACEvendor page).

Where is PACElocated? PACEis based in SanAntonio, Texas and operates as a
service of Education Service Center, Region 20 (a Texas local government
Education agency, a political subdivision). Members include lSD's, Cities,
Counties, Universities, Non-profits and local governments.

Are PACEcontracts bid? All PACEContracts are competitively bid.

Are PACEContracts advertised? PACEContracts are advertised nationally in USA
Today for 2 consecutive weeks followed by a 2 week response time.

Is there any membership cost or fee to join PACE?There is no agency cost or
member fee.

Why should my agency join? To save money by utilizing the PACEcompetitively
bid contract. This can you your agency time and money.



BOARD OF ALDERMEN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

8/4/16
Item #4c

Consent Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPT/DIVISION REVIEW: Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider approval of an Interlocal Agreement with PACE Purchasing Cooperative.

ITEM SUMMARY: The Village's contract for copier services with Dahill expires Austin 31,2016. Membership in
the PACE Purchasing Cooperative will allow the Village to take advantage of best prices for various goods and
services. PACE has conducted the competitive bidding process for its service members and can offer the best prices.
Membership is free.

COMMITTEE / STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval.

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

ATTACHMENTS:
• Interlocal Agreement with PACE Purchasing Cooperative.



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Member Name: _ County District Number: _

Education Service Center, Region 20 (Coop) and the above named agency (member) enter into
the following cooperative service arrangement.

This agreement is effective (date) and shall automatically renew
unless either party gives ninety (90) days prior notice of non-renewal. This agreement may be
terminated with or without cause by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice.

The Coop will:
Handle bidding procedures
Abide by all bid laws in the State of Texas
Enter proposals for tabulation and evaluation
Arrange for an Award Committee to test, evaluate and award proposals
Develop award information forms for member use
Send award information to vendors
Develop system for gathering evaluation information from members on vendor

performance and product quality
. Provide comparison information with previous awards to evaluate effectiveness of
proposals

The Member will:
Designate a member employee to serve as a liaison with Coop
Provide release time for meetings, proposal openings, and testing assistance as needed
Identify delivery location within Member on purchase orders
Prepare purchase orders for items awarded on proposals
Ensure timely payments to vendors who receive proposal awards
Provide Coop with evaluation forms regarding vendor and product concerns
Ensure a Resolution is properly executed if required

Authorization:

Education Service Center, Region 20 and the PACEPurchasing Cooperative executed a contract
to provide cooperative purchasing services to government entities.



PACE PURCHASING COOPERATIVE- ._

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Member Name: __ County District Number: __

Please send a signed Interlocal Agreement to (or fax to 210-370-5776 or e-mail to
jim.metzger@esc20.net):

Education Service Center, Region 20
Attn: PACECoop
1314 Hines Ave
SanAntonio, TX 78208.

Public Entity Education Service Center, Region 20

BY: BY:
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature

Title
Purchasing Coordinator
Title

Date Date

Contact Person
Jim Metzger
Contact Person

Title of Contact Person
Purchasing Coordinator

Phone Number

Title of Contact Person

Street Address
210-370-5204

210-370-5776
City, State, Zip Fax Number

Phone/Fax Number
jim.met_!g_er@esc20.I'J~t
E-mail Address

E-mail Address



BOARD OF ALDERMEN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

8/4/16
Item #5

Consent Agenda
Page 1 of 1

DEPT/DIVISION REVIEW: Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Presentation, discussion, and possible action on a 60-month contract with Dahill for the
lease of a copier and copier services in the amount of $295.77 per month.

ITEM SUMMARY: The Village's contract with Dahill for copier services expires August 31, 2016.

Current contract (48 months starting in 2012):
$195.98/month copier lease
$43.20 base charge for service/supplies
4,100 B&W prints/month (49,200/year)
0.01 overage for B&W
0.055 overage for color

Since May 2015, the Village has made 60,966 B&W and 48,659 color copies, producing an overage costs of
$2,80l.31; the Village has averaged a monthly copier payment of$472.64.

The Village received six options from Dahill:

35-ppm Xerox Copier & Service 45-ppm Xerox Copier & Service

36 months
48 months
60 months

$337.73
$301.19
$279.36

$363.42
$321.07
$295.77

All options include 5,500 B&W prints (overage charge .008) and 3,000 color prints (overage charge .044) per month.
All options also include a new Xerox printer, color all parts, labor, travel time, and supplies (toner, developer, staples).

Membership in the PACE Purchasing Cooperative assures of best pricing for this contract. Comparative bids are not
necessary.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of a 60-month contact for a 45-PPM copier.

FISCAL IMPACT: $295.77 per month.

ATTACHMENTS:
• 35-PPM and 45-PPM proposals for copier services
• Copier specs
• Current contract



~dohill
A Xerox Company

Proposed Solution for Village of Salado

(1) New Xerox Color WC7845PT Printer

• Network Printing with Adobe PostScript

• Network Scanning, Scan to Email, Scan to Folder

• Single Line Fax Kit

• (2) 520 Sheet Paper Drawers, 2,000 Sheet Tandem Tray and 100 Sheet Bypass

• Scan to and Print from USB Memory Device

• Data Security

• Office Finisher LX with Stapling

• Print speed: 45 Prints Per Minute B/W and 45 Prints Per Minute Color

36 Month Lease

48 Month Lease

60 Month Lease

$ 363.42/month
$ 321.07/month
$ 295. 77/month

Service Included:

• 5,500 B/W Impressions per Month (Excess @$.008)

• 3,000 Color Impressions per Month (Excess @ $.044)

• All Parts, Labor, Travel Time, and Supplies(Toner, Developer and Staples)

Pricing per the PACE Cooperative Contract

Thecontents of this proposal are considered to be Dohillprivate data ond ore provided for the exclusive use of your organizotion. Thisproposol isfor injormotionol purposes
onlv ond does not constitute 0 controct or 011 offer to contract. © 2012 Dahill.All rights reserved.



~dohill

Proposed Solution for Village of Salado

(1) New Xerox Color WC7835P2 Printer

• Network Printing with Adobe PostScript

• Network Scanning, Scan to Email, Scan to Folder

• Single Line Fax Kit

• (4) 520 Sheet Paper Drawers and 100 Sheet Bypass

• Scan to and Print from USB Memory Device
• Data Security

• Integrated Office Finisher with Stapling

• Print speed: 35 Prints Per Minute B/W and 35 Prints Per Minute Color

36 Month Lease

48 Month Lease

60 Month Lease

$ 337.73/month
$ 301.19/month
$ 279.36/month

Service Included:

• 5,500 B/W Impressions per Month (Excess @ $.008)

• 3,000 Color Impressions per Year (Excess @ $.044)

• All Parts, Labor, Travel Time, and Supplies(Toner, Developer and Staples)

Pricing Based off of the PACE Cooperative Contract

The contents of this proposal ore considered to be Dahill private data and ale provided for the exclusive use of your organization. This proposal is for informational purposes
only and does not constitute a contract or an offer to contract. I[J 2012 Oorutt AI! rights reserved.



·,

• Xero.x®WorkCentre®
. 78301/7835i17845i178551

Tabloid-size
Color
Multifunction

Xerox' WorkCentre® 7800i Series
Color Multifunction Printer
Transform the way you work.

xerox ~,®



Xerox' WorkCentre~ 7800i Series Color Multifunction Printer

Enabling More Time for the
Work that Matters Most
Experience a simplified, and intuitive user
interface that can be tailored for your individual
business needs. Easily create a workflow
that enables you to scan information to your
selected destinations, (email, desktop, network
folders, cloud repositories) in secure text
searchable formats, at the touch of a button.
This savestime, and allows more to be done
with the information you scan and store.

Embedded apps allow you to easily connect
your mobile workers to the device. Xerox" App
Gallery allows you to download new apps, such
as Print from DropBox'" and Scan to Microsoft®
Office 365 directly from the user interface.
Xerox" ConnectKey®Technology helps to
streamline how your business deals with critical
information-in-house or in the cloud.

Apps are available at the Xerox" App Gallery.
Visit www.xerox.com/AppGallery.

Innovative Ways to Maximize
Efficiency and Minimize Costs
Xerox" print drivers based on Microsoft®
Windows® give you the ability to save different
settings per application, minimizing the need
to make changes and reducing the riskof
potential errors. Xerox" ConnectKey Technology
evolveswith your needs by restricting usage
and regulating color printing. The User
Permissioncontrol integrates with your internal
authentication system, allowing you to prevent

Xerox is here so you can
connect anywhere.
The WorkCentre 7800i series allows you to
control device functions from any workstation.
The Remote Control Panel makes it more
convenient to train users and for IT staff to
remotely view and monitor the user interface.

Xerox" devices built on ConnectKey Technology
support a Wi-Fi Direct connection that lets you
print from your mobile device without having to
connect to a network.

Xerox enables secure and accurate printing and
scanning with a continuum of mobile options
that fit your environment, with free print and
scan apps, such as Xerox" Mobile Link App, plus
a robust set of mobile enterprise solutions.

Learn more about why Xerox is the only chotce
for today's mobile professionals by visiting
www.xerox.com/mobile.

Unrivaled Security for
Total Peace of Mind
ConnectKey Technology provides advanced
features and technologies to help ensure your
company's confidential information stays
secure. Our standard security features include
AES256-bit hard disk encryption, McAfee®
protection powered by Intel Security, image
overwrite, secure print with timed deletion and
emailing to external mail servers.

Formore information about how Xerox helps
make you more secure, visit www.xerox.com/

pre-determined or non-authenticated usersfrom security.
seeing specific features on the user interface.

Qnt!P Security ~

Continuing the Innovation

• High·resolution output. 1200 x
2LtOO dpi, photo quality color images
and crisp text give your documents
clarity and impact.

• Harness the power of Fiery. Upgrading
your WorkCentre 7800i series with
an EFI®Fiery®Network Server gives
you a host of benefits including
color management tools, enhanced
productivity and flexible workflow tools.

Xerox" Easy Translotor Service.

This optional service allows customers to
scan a document and receive a translated
print and/or email notification. Users
can also send an image from an iOSor
Android device, or a PC,that is forwarded
for translation. For more information, visit
https:llxeroxtranslates.com



o High-Capacity Feeder holds 2,000 sheets
of paper. Thisbringsthe maximumcapacity
up to S,lL,Osheets.TheXerox" WorkCentre®
7830i/783Simodelsareavailablewith
capacitiesof 2,180or 3,1L,Osheets.

8 Exceptional media flexibility. The
WorkCentre7800i serieshandlesaWider
rangeof mediatypesandweight from
moretraysthan mostdevicesin its class.
It supportsup to 300gsmandmedia
sizesupto 12.6x 19 inchesI 320 x li83 mm.

o Print envelopes easily usingouroptional
envelopetray (replacesTray1).

o Large work surface (includedwith
ConvenienceStapler)givesyou plenty of room
to sortdocuments.

e Dual-head, single pass scanner on
theWorkCentre78liSi178SSisavestime
bysimultaneouslyscanningboth sides
of two-sideddocumentsat up to 133
impressionsperminute.TheWorkCentre
7830i1783Siusesa DuplexAutomatic
DocumentFeederscannerthat scansat
upto 70 impressionsperminute.

o Customizable 8.S-inch user interface.

• Standard apps for extra convenience.
Xerox" AppGallery,@PrintByXeroxandQR
Codehelpwith mobileprintingand pairing
and loadingnewapps.

Environmental Features
The WorkCentre 7800i series delivers cutting
edge reductions in energy consumption.

Conserve energy with green technologies.

• Xerox® EAToner. Our EAToner with ultra
low-melt technology achieves minimum
fusing temperature at 68"F (20"C), lower
than conventional toner, for even more
energy savings and brilliant glossy output
even on ordinary paper.

• Induction heating. The newly developed,
heat-efficient IH fuser does not require
preheating, which helps reduce power
consumption in standby mode by qq %
compared to a resistance heating device.

• LEDscanner. The power consumption of
the scanner using LEDlighting is one-third of
traciitionalscanners using fluorescent lamps.

o Professional Finisher" addsSO-sheet
multipositionstapling,holepunch,V-fold
and saddle-stitchbookletmaking.

Office Finisher LX" (not shown)givesyou
advancedfinishingfunctionsat a greatvalue,
andoffersoptional bookletmaking.

Integrated Office Finisher (only for
WC7830i/783Si)*(not shown)provides
SOO-sheetstackingand SO-sheet,single
positionstapling.

• Optional

Manage resource usage and
print responsibly.

• Energy Management. With Cisco
EnergyWise®,enabled by Xerox" Power MIB
(Management Information Base), you can
control, manage and report your device's
power consumption information, and set
optimal power states and timeout intervals.

• Earth-smart printing. Our innovative new
Xerox" Earth Smart feature allows you to
choose the most environmentally sensitive
options for your print jobs.

• ENERGYSTAR®and EPEATqualified.
WorkCentre 7800i series devices meet the
stringent ENERGYSTAR®requirements for
energy use and the EPEAT(United States)
comprehensive environmental rating system.



Xerox" WorkCentre® 7830i/7835i/78~5i/7855i

The WorkCentre 7800i SeriesColor Multifunction Printer is built on
Xerox" Connectkey'Technoloqy. Formore information, visit www.connectkey.com.

I Mobile
Printing
and Apps

Scan

Fax

Security

Accounting

Paper Input

7.1 seconds color /
5.9 seconds black-and-white

Store and RecallDriverSettings. Bi-directional Real-time
AllJobs

,Custom sizes: 3.9 x 5.8 in. to 6.4 x 9.5 in./98 x 148 to 162 x 241 mm

Paper Output I
Finishing Standard ~~~~~~~-------------------------------------------------------------------

Optional Office Finisher LX:2,OOO-sheetstacker, 50 sheets stapled, 2-position stapling, optional hole punch, optianal booklet maker (scare, saddle stitch)
Integrated Office Finisher (optional with WorkCentre 7830in835i): 500-sheet stacker, SOsheets stapled, single-position stapling
Professional Finisher: 1,500-sheet stacker and 500-sheet top tray, 50-sheet multiposition stapling and hole punch, saddle-stitch booklet maker, V-Fold
Convenience 50 sheets on 75 IncludesWorkSurface

1 Maximum volume capacity expected In anyone month. Not expected to be sustained on a regular basis; 2 Undergoing evaluation.

I Xerox Corporation

la.iilI
1 2014,2015 and 2016I Document Imaging

I :7::~~l~~ne 4~::~:::~~te

Xerox" App Studio Xerox"Mobile PrintCloud Xerox" Mobile Print Solution WorkCentre 7855
2013 ond 2015Pick 2014 and 2015 Pick 2013 Pick

& .@& ~tU Ail-
2015 Outstanding Achievement Outstanding Small Business Outstanding Enterprise Mobile Outstanding 51· to 60'ppm
in Innovation Mobile Print Solution Print Solution A3 Color MFP

2015_8rJ:lQe 201 5 CertifKffig 2015 Article 2015 Certificate 2015 Ar1i.@ £Q15. Certificat<; 2013 Article 4Ql.LCertlfiJ;~t"

Formore detailed specifications, go to www.xerox.com/officelWC7800Specs.
Build and configure your own Xerox" WorkCentre 7800i series Color Multifunction Printer
at www_buildyourownxerox.com/connectkey.
©2016 Xerox Corporation. All rights reserved. Xerox®. Xerox and Oeslgn®, ConnectKey®, DocuShare®. SCQnto PCDesktop®, WorkCentre® and
Xerox Secure Access Unified ID System® are trademarks of Xerox Corporation in the United States andlor other countries. The information in this
brochureissubjectto changewithout notice.Updated2/16 BR1~995 610P730385G W78BR-01UH



dahillJ Austin 512-836-2100 Bryan 979-774-2200
Corpus Christi 361-289-0900 EIPaso 915-595-2250

Harlingen 956-425-3010 Houston 713-329-9909
A Xerox Company laredo 956-724-8188 SanAntonio 210-805-8200

Maintenance Agreement Shaded areas for in-house use only

t Effective oat: " Customer No.

Bill To:Service Location:

Ilease No. PONo.

Name:VIL L.11~E Name:\/I I-J....AC, E 0 P 51tJ...IlJJO
Address: -::; J I

;;;)01 N·· Addres1!._ o \ 80)( r1.. I!1
City~te/Zip/County -r: n rn/::>_8_LAeo (X I G,,,, I

':i0urs of Operation: r: Fax: " I q. '1 ,..,-
f5-I~ArV/) I-$"~M-r ~!J-'_'- 7 -St'fcl Emaii address: \loS£ saia...JOT'J(... ']6V

Model Serial No. Equip 10 Start Meter

,

~ *Additional Equipment Ust on Table A ,... • ~
SPECIALINSTRUCTIONS:.J,LI-J;;lIj_I~~ .....d.Ld ~ .I r ~ Ata../~ J-/. ._~ ib--v ~g 11_~. ~-/-1' IV~ - -- - ---'TJ -- v U U . 1AUVil

" MAINTENANCEPRICING:Includes parts, toner; lab_orand travel, unlessstated otherwise ~
MAINTENANCEMONJJ:"'YBASE:o Included in LeaseAgreement IQ1ffilable Monthly s J.j.!J. J.O

MFP: COLORQUBE:

Included # of Impressions: Overage Rate:

Black I/, /tJO $ o .o t
Color 6 $ O· D5'~

Included # of Impressions: OverageRate:

Meter 1 _ $._----
Meter 2 _

$._-----

$Meter 3

[ SoleUseCircuit Special:
Electrical Requirements:

1 Dedicated Une

ALLOVERAGESBILLEDQUARTERLYoAutomated Meter Collection 0Manual Meter Collection
- 1J APPROVALS:BySigningbe!CJ'N,you accept all terms and conditions9#-.the contract"listelf)bovlt tfn)f on reverse of'agreement/, ,

[

Dahill AccePta~e: Title: Date:

Date: •

Rev. 3/12



Supplementary Schedule to Master Operating Lease Agreement
dahillJ

Master Operating Lease DIR-SDD-1767 J Date of Master Operating 112-5-11~eement Number: Lease Agreement:
Name of Lessee: VI i-LI4t; C Or S/t;..__/t Do

In considerationof the mutual covenantsset forth herein, the MOlA in the form of Exhibit E to DIR Contract DIR-SDD-1767is deemed incorporatedherein by
reference,and Global OperationsTexas, lP d/b/a Dahill (hereinafter "We","Us" or "Our)and the lessee namedabove (hereinafter"You" and "Your") heretoenter
into and agree to be bound by the terms and conditions of such MOLA. In addition,We and You hereby agree to enter into this supplementaryschedule (this
"Schedule")to the MOLA, in accordancewith the terms and conditionsset forth belowand the MOLA incorporatedherein by reference.

1. lease of Equipment: We hereby agree to lease to You and You hereby agree to lease from Us, the following-described Equipment upon the terms
and conditions set forth in this Schedule and in the Master Operating lease Agreement:

_ 0 SeeAttachedEquipmentSchedule EQuiP-mentLocation(if differentthanaddressshownabove):
Quantity I'n"inm"nt Make,Mode_l__&SerialNumbef~uired) Quantity EquipmentMake,Model& SerialNumber(Required)j_ S'H II J2_ P ,Nt X - B& /o N

IrERM M;D PAYMENT Ir~FORMATION InitialTerm: months LeasePayment:$

2.
3.
4.

Equipment Supplier(s): GI~' ope~ipns Texas lP d/b/a Dahill
Equipment locationls):O I, j -rA,EecVtt!..f.i RD. Sa.UUlD, TX, 16~"''l7
Miscellaneous: This Schedulemay be executed in counterparts,each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitutethe
samedocument. You acknowledgethat You have receiveda copy of this Scheduleand agree that a facsimileor other copy of this SchedulecontainingYour
faxed or copied signature may be treated as an original and will be admissibleas evidence of this Schedule.You waive notice of receipt of a copy of this
Schedulewith Our original signature. You hereby repnesentto Us that this Schedule is legally binding and enforceableagainst You in accordancewith its
terms. This Schedule is a Schedule to the MOlA entered into in accordance with the terms and conditions of the MOlA and OIR Contract No. OIR-500-1767.

PO Number: Global Operations Texas. lP
---------- dlblaDahill~:~:;~Z7 ~~nt~ame:

D.I7/):t'ecr .I#~_&.e- '7

Date:

By: X
Print Name: Date:




